
Agenda Report 

BATE: JANUARY 22,2007 TO: CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: CITY MANAGER 

SUBJECT: STORAGE CONTAINER AT VICTORY PARK 

RECOMMENDATION 

This report is provided for information purposes only. 

BACKGROUND 

In response to requests from park users for the use of parkland for equipment 
storage, and based on the lack of uniformity of the existing storage containers 
within City parks, staff developed a Park Equipment Storage Facility Policy 
(Attachment A). The policy was designed to reduce the number of equipment 
storage containers in City parks and improve the appearance and location of 
these containers. More specifically, the policy's objectives state that all 
equipment storage containers used by park user groups shall be in compliance 
with the Pasadena Municipal Code; aesthetically consistent with the surrounding 
park area; located in a manner that does not disrupt maintenance operations; 
and at the park only for the duration of the user group's sport season. The policy 
also requires that park user groups provide the City with information about each 
container's contents. This policy was reviewed and supported by the Recreation 
and Parks Commission on May 6, 2003. Consistent with the terms of the policy, 
a Park Equipment Storage Facility Application was developed. A cover letter 
introducing the policy and application form, along with these two documents, was 
distributed to park users at the 2003 fall Sports User Group meeting. 

In response to a recent inquiry regarding one of the storage containers at Victory 
Park, staff reviewed the information on file for various containers located at 
Victory Park. This investigation revealed that the City had not received an 
equipment storage application for the 40-foot cargo container located on the PHs 
parking lot adjacent to diamond #3. The container was identified as belonging to 
the Pasadena Panthers Youth Football program. This group did not receive a 
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field use permit for the fall 2006 season and does not use any of the fields at 
Victory Park (or any other City of Pasadena park). As the group was not granted 
permission to use fields at Victory Park, they are not eligible to use City property 
for equipment storage. On August 23, 2006, staff contacted Mr. Michael Burnes, 
the President of the Pasadena Panthers, to advise him of the City's policy and 
request the removal of his cargo container. At that time, staff faxed Mr. Burnes a 
copy of, and answered various questions about, the City's policy. Mr. Burnes 
expressed his desire to meet with City officials to discuss this issue. Staff waited 
for a brief period to allow for Mr. Burnes to make these contacts. However, with 
no response, on October 5, 2006, staff advised Mr. Burnes that he had 30 days 
to remove the Panthers' container and faxed him a letter (Attachment B) 
formalizing this request. During the month of October, staff contacted Mr. Burnes 
and offered to pay for the cost of relocating the container to a location of his 
choice. Mr. Burnes indicated that he was meeting with Pasadena High School 
officials in an effort to identify space to relocate the facility and would contact 
staff shortly. 

At the November 6, 2006, City Council meeting, Mr. Burnes expressed his 
concerns regarding the City's request to move his storage container. At that time 
the Council requested staff provide additional information about this matter. In 
response to that request, staff has provided the following information: 

At this time there is no commitment to any sports user groups for 
specific City field permits for use in fall 2007. Determination of permits 
for City sports fields during fall 2007 will not be available until June 
2007. Applications from interested user groups seeking field permits 
for City and PUSD sites will be accepted in May 2007. City and PUSD 
staff then review the applications, confirm eligibility of user groups, 
finalize the field maintenance and school use schedules (e.g., CIF 
game schedules), and make joint recommendations for field 
assignments in approximately June 2007 for the fall season. 

With regard to use of Victory Park sports fields, requests for field time 
significantly exceeded availability for fall 2006 and similarly high 
demand is projected for fall 2007. Unless local user groups at Victory 
Park from fall 2006 experience a decline in enrollment or relocate next 
year, assignment of a "new" organization (i.e., one not issued permits 
for Victory Park fields during fall 2006) would require displacement, 
reassignment or cutbacks in field use for another Victory Park user 
group. 

Staff will continue to work with the Pasadena Panthers to ensure the expeditious 
removal of this storage container. 
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FISCAL IMPACT 

Staff has offered to relocate the storage container in question at the City's 
expense. The anticipated cost of relocating the container is $200-$300. 
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